From: Ryan, Nancy
Sent: 7/12/2011 1:19:04 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)

Cec:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: Bruce Foster's Retirement Party -- need to have your replies by Thursday, July
14

Yes I am coming. I'll have fish. Thanks!
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 12,2011, at 1:12 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:

Hello - we haven't heard from some of you whether you can make it to Bruce's
retirement party or not. We need your RSVP by COB Thursday, July 14 (with
your choice of entrée). If we don't hear from you by that time, we will fill tables
from the waiting list.

If you've already accepted or declined, there is no need to respond again.

Please note the attire is business casual.

From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 6:28 PM

To: ‘'gackerman@wptf.org’; Allen, Meredith; 'manuel.alvarez@sce.com'; [Redacted |
sarmstrong@qoodinmachride.com'; [Redacted
[Redacted |'whlattner@semprautilities.com'; 'marissa.blunschi@sce.com':

ihohn@globalnetpartners.com'; Bottorff, Thomas E; 'cab@cpuc.ca.gov';|Redacted
‘thomas.burhenn@sce.com'; Cherry, Brian K; 'rachellechong@comcast.net’; "lesus.cigarroa@sce.com’;
'pac@cpuc.ca.qov'; idark@aoodinmachride com'; {Redacted

'beragg @goodinmachride.com'; Redacted |‘cdanner@bm-exoert.com‘; 'mday@goodinmacbride.com’;
‘delarubia@linl.gov'; 'mid@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'dempsey4@linl.gov'; 'thomas.diaz@sce.com'; Dietz, Sidney;
Dowdell, Jennifer; 'tambre.dreiling@sce.com'; 'winbee@pachell.net’; 'Diane fellman@fpl.com’;
'de’angelo.fernandez@sce.com'; 'sferraro@calwater.com’; ‘fer@cpuc‘ca.qov';|Redacted |
'bfinkelstein@turn.org"; 'if2@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'pola.florez@sce.com’; ‘mfl@couc.ca‘qov';|Redacted |
|Redacted | '‘bruce.foster@sce.com'; 'friedmannZ2@linl.gov'; 'karvn.gansecki@sce.com';
'laura.genao@sce.com’; 'stevegreenwald@dwt.com'; 'd rueneich@mofo.com'; Redacted
‘veronica.qutierrez@sce.com'; 'iguzman@nossaman.com'; 'catherine.hackney@sce.com’;

[Redacted |'allisonhart@allisonhart.com’ [Redacted
'michael.hoover@sce.com’; "jack.horne@sce.com'; Horner, Trina; 'dhuard@manatt.com'’; Hughes, John (Reg
Rel); Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel);[Redacted twill@visageenergy.com';

‘karp@winston.com'; IRedacted

‘gig@cpuc.ca.gov'; Jknight@semprautilities.com’; 'richard.ko a@sce.comﬂRedaCted l
‘alawrence@semprautilities.com'; 'fri@cpuc.ca.gov’; 'Ron.Litzinger@sce.com’;
‘tmacbride@goodinmacbride.com'; "alexm@calpine.com’; 'milissa.marona@sce.com’;

‘mmattes@nossaman.com‘;|Redacted |‘tmcqhee@calwater.com'; 'christine.mcleod@sce.com’;
Ywmctarnaghan@duanemorris.com’; 'charisse.mendoza@sce.com's 'writchell@cleanenergyfuels.com’;
'susan.nelson@sce.com'; ‘edwardoneill@dwt.com’;[Redacted |'mpl@cpuc.ca.qov';
‘coerkins@eneravcoalition.ora': 'Stephen.Pickett@sce.com'; 'Bprusnek@semprautilities.com’;

[Redacted 1'ioseph.ronan@calpine.com'; 'ner@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'cis@cpuc.ca.gov’;
'Ischavrien@semprautilities.com’; 'gary.schoonyan@sce.com';[Redacted — |'as2@cpuc.ca.gov’;

‘tas@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'dskopec@semprautilities.com’; "ieanne.smith@sce.com’; 'smutny@iepa.com';
‘isqueri@qgoodinmachride.com’; 'les.starck@sce.com'; 'rvan.stevenson@sce.com'; 'stewart28@linl.gov';
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'tis@cpuc.ca.gov’; 'mtoney@turn.org’; 'pvillegas@semprautilities.com'; Wan, Fong; Warner, Christopher
(Law);[Redacted b 'rwu@firstsolar.com';
'Sabina.vsaguirre@sce.com’; 'zaf@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'czammit@semprautilities.com’; mpl@cpuc.ca.gov; Brown

Carol (cab@cpuc.ca.gov); Cherry, Brian K
Subject: Bruce Foster's Retirement Party

You are cordially invited to attend a farewell party to honor Southern
California Edison's outgoing Senior Vice President of Regulatory Affairs,
Bruce Foster. The event will take place at The St. Francis Yacht Club in
San Francisco on Wednesday, August 17, and is by invitation only. The
event is being hosted by Pacific Gas and Electric Company, the Sempra
Energy Utilities and Southern California Edison Company. The cocktail
reception starts at 5:30 p.m. followed by a formal dinner at 6:30 p.m. The
event will be located in the Northwest and Golden Gate Rooms.
Commission President Michael Peevey will be our Master of Ceremonies.

The St. Francis Yacht Club is located at 700 Marina Boulevard San

Francisco, CA 94123-1044. It 1s located between Baker and Broderick
Streets. The phone number for the yacht club is (415) 563-6363.

Please respond to this invitation by Friday, July 8 to the following
questions:

Are you attending? Yes or No.

What entrée would you like? Roasted Filet Mignon, Pan Seared Halibut,
or Vegetarian

For more information on the yacht club, please click on link below:
http://www.stfye.com/

The joint utilities look forward to seeing you send Bruce off in style.

Note: Members of the Public Utilities Commission and other
government agencies will be charged for the event.
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